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May 28, 2025

Richard Brown
Snake River Oil and Gas
Weiser Brown Operating
LL7 E. Calhoun St. (Box 500)
Magnolia, Arkansas 7 L7 53

via email: richard@weiserbrown,email

Re: ML Investments #z-LO (USWN 11-075-20022) Well Treatment application

Dear Mr, Brown:

The Idaho Department of Lands (IDL) has completed our review of this Well Treatment
Permit Application submitted April 24,2025. Enclosed is a copy of the approved
permit. This permit was approved with the following stipulations:

1. The permittee will perform a Mechanical Integrity Test (MIT) on all casing
strings prior to and at the completion of the injection procedure,

2. Page 2, part 1.f states the estimated injection pressures to be 1400 to 1600 psi
with a maximum of 2000 psi. Based on Bottom Hole Pressure (BHP) data taken
March 7, 20LS the pressure at 4064' MD is stated to be 1690,49 psi or O.O47
psi/ft. The Maximum Allowable Injection Pressure (MAIP) for this pressure
treatment must not exceed 1520 psi, or 900/o of the measured BHP. A copy of
the 2015 BHP is attached to this permit.

3. The permittee shall satisfy the requests for information regarding standard
operating procedures (SOPs) for sampling as stated in the comments submitted
May 5, 2025 by Idaho Department of Environmental Quality (IDEQ). A copy is
attached to this permit and can be found on the OGCC web page here:
https : / / ogcc.ida ho, gov/wp-
co ntent/u p loads/202 5. 0 5. 05_I D EQcom m e nts-em a i I-PTS, pdf

4. All well information and reports on the treatment required by Idaho Code S 47'
324(5),IDAPA 20.07.02.210.06 and 210.07.d will be submitted to IDL within 30
days of the treatment being completed,

5. Idaho Department of Lands inspectors shall have 24-hour, unencumbered
access for compliance and regulatory purposes.

Please ensure that all operations are conducted in accordance with the
requirements of IDAPA 20.O7.OZ Rules Governing Conservation of Oil and Natural
Gas in the State of ldaho.
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The potential for fires in the state of Idaho are always a possibility, especially in the
drier summer and autumn months. To prevent human-caused fires, please review
the guidelines on the Idaho Department of Lands website for operating vehicles and
equipment in a safe manner:

https : //www, i d I . i d a h o. g ov/fi re - m a n a g e m e nt/fi re - p reve nti o n - a n d -
prepa redness/prevent-u nwa nted-h u ma n-caused-wildfires/

This permit will be administered by IDL staff and possibly a contractor hired by IDL
We will be inspecting the well treatment operation. Please contact me at 208-334-
0298 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Shannon Chollett
Division Ad ministrator
Minerals, Navigable Waters, Oil & Gas
Idaho Department of Lands

Enc.\4 ML 2-10 approved well treatment permit, ML Investments #2-L0 BHP dated
3/7/2OL5, IDEQ application comments dated 5/5/2025, IDWR application
comments dated 5 / L5/2O25

ec Nate Caldwell, Weiser Brown Operating / Snake River Oil & Gas LLC
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James Thum, Idaho Department of Lands
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